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SOLICITATION NUMBER: RMA13011
Addendum Number: 2

“The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as RMA13011 |
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[X] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[] Correction of error

[ X]  Other Bid Documents

Description of Modification to Solicitation: Answer Vendor Questions

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shalil remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012




ATTACHMENT A
A. Answer Vendor pre-bid meeting questions
B.Add Specifications attachments
C.Updated Cost Sheet
D.Pre-bid attendee list
1. The addendum acknowledgement is attached. This document

should be signed and returned with your bid. Failure to sign
and return may result in disqualification.

Revised 6/8/2012




Vendor questions from Pre-bid meeting

Question #1: Item 4.1.5.5 says the contractor will place any additional ballast where it
may be needed after surfacing. Do you have an estimated quantity of what may be
required?

Answer: Correction to 4.1.5.5, SBVR will place any additional ballast that may be
required.

Question #2: What are the mile post limits for the surfacing and bolt tightening?

Answer: The 3.2 miles of final surfacing, ballast regulation and bolt tightening include the
main track between Bridge 50.0 (just north of MP 50) to the end of track at MP 52 .4,
various side tracks in Petersburg Yard, the turnout in Moorefield and the turnout in
Romney.

Question #3: Are there any turnouts to be surfaced in the surfacing item?

Answer: There are 12 turnouts to be surfaced in Petersburg Yard. There is also one in
Moorefield and one in Romney.

Question #4: Are there any road crossings to be removed and surfaced through?

Answer: There are three paved public crossings in Petersburg Yard that the contractor will
taper into when surfacing. South Main Street has signals and the contractor will be
responsible for the immediate repair of any damage done to the signal system. There are
five private crossings that the contractor will remove and then replace after surfacing and
bolt tightening. Two are timber and ballast, three are ballast only. They average 30 feet in
fength. SBVR will supply new timbers if the old ones cannot be reused.

Question #5: Are there any cattle guards to be removed and replaced?

Answer: There are no cattle guards in this project.
Question #6: Who will furnish replacements for defective bolts and/or joint bars?

Answer: SBVR will supply replacements for any defective or missing tie plates, joint bars
or track bolts.
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Question #7: How much superelevation should be in the curves?

Answer: All curves in this project will be given 4 inch of superelevation.

Question #8: How much do you want the main track to be raised in Petersburg Yard?

Answer: The main track between Potomac Avenue and South Main Street in Petersburg
Yard needs to be lifted an average of 3 % inches to bring it up to the level of the adjacent
side tracks. This section of track is 316 feet long.

Question #9: Where can we unload track machinery directly from the trailer to the track?
Answer: There are two locations where track machinery can be rolled directly onto a track
and back onto a trailer. They are the stockyard runaround at Jefferson Street in Moorefield
(MP 38.5) and the side track at Vanderlip (MP 16.9} by US 50 just west of Romney.
Question #10: Can we use the state’s tax exemption when purchasing materials?

Answer: The State Rail Authority’s tax exemption does not apply to purchases made by

the contractor for this project.

Question #11: Item 4.1.2.1 of the RFQ indicates gage of 65 ¥ inches, What is the correct
gage?

Answer: Correction to 4.1.2.1, new ties will be spiked to a gage of 56 % inches, plus or
minus ¥ inch.

Question #12: Where are the attachments that are mentioned in the RFQ?

Answer: They are included with this addendum as:

Attachment A — Spiking Pattern

Attachment B — Excursion Train Schedule

Attachment C — List of Switch Ties (Note that the quantities have changed from the RFQ).

Question #13: May we have a copy of the sign-in sheets?

Answer: They are Attachment D.

14. The updated cost sheet is attached with new quantities.
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Attachment B

_ Excursion Trains Operating Between Moorefield and Petersburg on the SBVR

January through June 2013

One Saturday evening in February: Dinner train Petershurg to Moorefield and return
tast Saturday in April: Civil War trains between Petersburg and MP 48
May 22: Potomac Eagle train Romney to Petershurg and return

June 29: Potomac Eagle train Romney to Petersburg and return



Attachment C

Switch Ties on South Branch Valley Railroad FY2013

9 10 11 12’ 13’ 14' 15 16 16'6" | Total
Petersburg
Main Street R/A {North) 1 3 1 1 6
Mathias Track 2 3 1 6
X-aver (Main) 3 2 1 1 2 9
X-over (Siding) 1 3 4
Wye Track (South) 1 1 2
Adell Track 4 2 1 4 1 17
Main Street R/A (South) 1 1 2
Greer Track 9 1 6 2 2 3 3 1 27
Greer R/A (North) i p3 1 4
Sub-Total 16 8 11 4 14 10 7 7 0 77
Moorefield
Tannery 6 6 4 2 2 20
Romney
Industrial Park 7 8 | & 5 4 3 5 6 43
TOTAL 23 16 1 16 9 24 19 16 15 2 140




SBVR Tie Replacement Cost Sheet

Line Description Unit Unit Quantity Extended
ftem Cost of Measure Cost
Tie Replacement
(including gaging of inserted tie)
1{Crossties S per tie 2,500 5
2}Gaging of Respiked Crossties S per tie 500 S
3|Switch Ties
7" 9"X 9' S lper tie 23 s
7"X 9"X10' S per tie 16 $
7" 9" 11' S per tie 16 S
7"X9"X 12 S per tie 9 S
7"X9"X 13" s per tie 24 3
7"X 9"X 14 5 per tie 19 5
7% 9"X 15 ) per tie 16 5
7"X 9°X 16' $ per tie 15 5
7"%X 9"X 16' 6" S per tie 2 S
4|Final Surfacing and Ballast Regulation S per mile 3.2 S
5|Bolt Tightening S per mile 3.2 )
Total Bid:|s




Request for Quotation Number:

Project Description:
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: RMA13011

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. | [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No.3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum s binding,

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



